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Re: Laster Gravel Pit Reclamation Permit Amendment Filing

From Chris Beckman <CBeckman@sedgwickcountygov.net>
Date Thu 8/28/2025 2:31 PM
To Ryan Smith <rsmith@aecdenver.com>

Received today on August 28, 2025.

Thank you!

Christy M Beckman

Sedgwick County Clerk

 

From: Ryan Smith <rsmith@aecdenver.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 2:29 PM
To: Chris Beckman <CBeckman@sedgwickcountygov.net>
Subject: Re: Laster Gravel Pit Reclamation Permit Amendment Filing

Electronic Submittal COMPLETE R1.pdf

Hi Christy, 

I made small revisions to the permit application.  All I did was rename some of the Section titles. 
Attached are the pages I have changed as well as the complete document.

I need to file the changes with you per the requirements of the application.  

Can you please return a received email again so I may send it in as proof that I did this?

Thanks,
Ryan Smith EI 
Staff Engineer 
 
American Environmental Consulting, LLC 
8191 Southpark Lane, Suite 107 
Littleton, CO 80120 
Office: (303) 948-7733
Cell: (303) 726-7185
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From: Chris Beckman <CBeckman@sedgwickcountygov.net>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 3:28 PM
To: Ryan Smith <rsmith@aecdenver.com>
Subject: Re: Laster Gravel Pit Reclamation Permit Amendment Filing
 
Thank you, Received!

Christy M Beckman
Sedgwick County Clerk
 

From: Ryan Smith <rsmith@aecdenver.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 3:27 PM
To: Chris Beckman <CBeckman@sedgwickcountygov.net>
Cc: SC Road and Bridge <scroadbridge@gmail.com>
Subject: Laster Gravel Pit Reclamation Permit Amendment Filing

Electronic Submittal COMPLETE 3.pdf

Hi Christy,

We are submitting a permit amendment for the Laster Gravel Pit.  Please save the attached amended
permit for the Sedgwick County Clerk and Recorder records.

Can you please return something confirming that this was received?

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan Smith EI 
Staff Engineer 
 
American Environmental Consulting, LLC 
8191 Southpark Lane, Suite 107 
Littleton, CO 80120 
Office: (303) 948-7733
Cell: (303) 726-7185
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